
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A ASH 1%c T(% C Z(U"

THIS IS THE GI,I 3 OFt MR #

DAIE FILMED

3671

170A-?/3 CAERANO*



SE VMEA
SYDNESS
United States Senate

July 29, 1992

Joan D. Aikens
Chairperson
Federal Eection Commissin
999 E. Street., NW
Washir"'ton, C 20463

The corab'e Louis Stokes
Chairmar, Committee on Standards o Of ficial Conduct
HT 2 nited States Capitol
Washington, CC 20515

Chief Michael &. Shepard
United States Department of Justice .:" -

Public Integrity Section/Criminal Division
Tenth Street & Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 ca

CX
Dear Chairperson Aikens, Rep. Stokes, and Mr. Shepard:

This complaint is being filed because Congressman Byron Dorgan is improperly
and illegally taking advantage of his status as an incumbent, by using taxpayers'
money to supplement his race for the United States Senate. This commingling of
official taxpayer money and campaign funds is a violation of both federal law and
House rules. Typical of the pattern of House incumbents using their office to
perpetuate themselves, this activity must be stopped if the integrity and rules of
the House and the conduct of its members are to be upheld.

Specifically, Dorgan has used his official House accounts, funded with taxpayers'
dollars, to supplement his campaign. ho has done this in a campaign commercial
which refers callers to an "800" number. Those answering the "800" number provide

-'> the caller with a brochure (see attachment A) which is apparently paid for with
taxpayers' money and refers callers to Dorgan's Congressional offices, not his
campaign. In other words, the fulfillment to the campaign commercial, is through
items paid for with official House funds.

This violates House Rules, federal statutes and campaign finance laws. Your
entities must investigate whether this admitted use of official House Offices,
employees and resources for campaign purposes violates:

31 U.S.C. Sect. 1301(a), Cited by the Ethics Manual for Members and Employees
of the U.S. House of Representatives at p. 29, which tells Members and their
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staffs that "funds appropriated by the Federal Government are to be used only for
the purposes for which appropriated." The House Ethics Manual at 29 also states
that "the use of official allowances for other than official purposes, might
involve conduct which could subject a Member or an aide to civil litigation under
the False Claims Act", 31 U.S.C. Sect. 3729. Thus, this committee must
ivestigate how official funds from the official allowances could be spent by
-organ on campaign activities.

Congressional Handbook, p.2.1, which states that the official expense
!'*owance is provided from appropriated funds to pay the ordinary and necessary
:.siress expenses incurred by the Member and/or his staff in the performance of
zticial duties. Generally, this covers expenses for telephone, mail, office
;:aze and equipment, stationery, travel, telecomunications, postage and computer:v does not ilue giving o,.t offic ial brocures in response to

:a-naign commercials.

House Rule XLV, which prohibits unofficial office accounts, more commonly
Known as "slush funds". Since Dorgan's ad shows that House offices are being used
rcr campaign purposes, this committee must investigate whether any campaign funds

"© are being used to supplement the official allowances. If so, "slush funds: would
violate Rule XLV. The committee needs to audit Dorgan's office operations for
their use of any campaign contributions, private funds or in-kind goods or
services to support the activities or expenses of the congressional offices.

2 U.S.C. Sect. 441d(a), which requires a disclaimer on all public
counications that advocate a federal candidate's election or defeat or that

QN solicit federal contributions, identifying who paid for the candidate. The first
Dorgan brochure failed to carry the proper disclaimer in violation of the Federal

c Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended. The initial brochure claimed that the
costs were subsidized by the U.S. Government. After some questions were raised
about the propriety of using taxpayer funded materials for campaign related

- activity, the disclaimer was changed to indicate that the brochure was "Paid for
by the Friends of Byron Dorgan". This still does not excuse the impermissible use

CT~ of official funds to supplement incumbent Dorgan's campaign.

Byron Dorgan is employing a campaign strategy that runs counter to the very
essence of the Rules of the House and laws governing campaign purposes. It is
just such actions that have led the American people to hold Members of Congress in
such low esteem. This open, blatant use of taxpayer funds to supplement Dorgan's
campaign is an act that makes the House of Representatives a breeding ground for
cynicism in America and a haven for hypocrites.

We urge prompt action to correct this situatioae-) .00")

L"x



A 1Proposal
To Revitalize
Rural America

In iclcnti trs, a stevere drought and col-
Liipcd cncr'! Mnd farm prices have devaslald rural
Altn ila\ ct~onoiw. Manv rural states arc suffering
oulmli!rat,n of their people, job kos, and poverty.

N.iin >trccls ire dyintg; farmers arc leaving
Ih I il in I\ fit ii. We need it) fi,,lit I or a bIxtter farm pro-
' .tin. hi. Ic .i%o need it) d..telop new ;inddiversified

toppriinntLi,% in rural Ame riC'.
I h.i\ ' decloped a

pr, p,,.ul. the Rural l)evel-
o'ict In\Icntr ZAmc BrngingNw

\ , R ,1 - 1 4; ) . c - -s r , }n . r A ) I t Il iC

,r,d I,\ C'otoman Fred Opportunity it)
(.lind\ (R.LA)~hihWtmk1 IRural America

'C Icd, , L it!t II~ fifl t,It)
Cht ourai4% husinesses it)

f i.lf, jh .,nl oppofluiti.e into dLtrtN.' rurl areas.
lhi -enterprise ion" proosal% that have

",.cri oilced ,\ the President h've been largeted only
i, '.fIrl,, Uh.ili .- tes sullrlnt , unenployment and

ii.''hiit, datse fs.s. I n rural America, we face Ithe sI mc
ct'.,nimlt dire.s that has foreed rural workers io
flli.f.ite to utan centers in search of joh.

h I RutAl Development Investment A)nc
\,i %o'uld 't ci.nate certain rural are s as investment
,,ns.,% based oi lactors specIfic ito rural regions such as
,,utminration and job loss. We hope to provide cm-
plovncnt-relatcd tax incentives to attract new busi-
ne,., and retain and build existing busine-.se.s, within
dcsngn.iied invc"s.tment 7ones. It's time it) make a com-
mitmcnt to rebuild rural America to provide for jobs
.,nd topporiurllv and economic growth in our future.

Mlnt r of 102nd 1I .S. (ongress
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A Plan to Promote
Investment and
Economic
Development in
Rural America

By

Pidu for l the it'rhnds of I,'rOn 1 ),rgan

By-()n L Dorgan
U.S. (C)ngre.ssman
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I !crc's whut p;c)p!c airc
saying about theDorgan

RuralI Devel opme nt
Investment Zone Act:

"llu' (Rural i)'velopment Investment
Zone Act) proposal is of vital concem to the
! eartland hecause( it addresses the urtent nee'd

o inclid mral.1tn',ia in t i'nt'rlr'prl,-zone
legislat on. "
-1 hlidi I litkanip
North Dakota State "1.ax (Cminsioncr

"( rt'alOn of rural enterpri e ZOI' a.s

(,UJlined i ti" l propotl III hr ill(tivEYXS

wh're thev can do a great deal of goodl by
stupitdatilig ie creatiOn of ne'w l)ItLnieWxe.v in

n4ral A'ticriCa. h 'e i /w i,u.ine'x.'s will keep
pwph ig in \'rt/: I)414011.

Vcrcndtrc I:lt.ttic (

l'rt' L 11) ,fUd1t that M/ze health atul

welfare' of our rural (,,uiunihi's is one of the
most pressing puhlic policy challenges facing
ourgr('at nation tn(1y. I anm confudent itha wit/h
the help of 1/lose who unpernent rural eco-
tu01nc" ie Icnpm'ent pr( Wtratn., we will come

forard wit a /)oldI ,,l woPrIahl' prrtram to

help rural Arerica.
-I.S. Rep I1rcd (rand% lR IA)

I Here's What the )organ RDIZ Bill Does

I)I"sI(;NAI'I'S I(CONOMICAI.LY I)ISTR-"SI J) RURAL. AREAS
AS INVILTMIN'I' ZO)NIFS

* Creates up to 14() rural devchlopintit 7.)v.5 ini 12 ycars

* Targets lederal-State econoimic help to rural areas

* Uses designation criteria, such as outliigrati)li aii j() loss, that are characteristi
of econornically-distresse(d rural America

PROVII)IDS TARG'I'I I) IEAID ERAl. INCOMF, TAX INCENTIVE
TO IBUSINIES SSES ANI) EMPLOYERS WI 10 CREAT NEW JOBS IN
I)ISIGNATE[) INVISTFMliNT ZONE S

* Ten percent tax cre(lit for (epreciahle real property placed in service and kwatcd in
a designated rural zone

* Ten percent tax credit against corporate incomne taxes for wages paid to qualified
employces

FORGES FEDERAL-STATE PARINERSIH1P TO REVITALIZE

ECONOMICAl Y-DISTRFSSEI) RI iRAL COMMUNITIFS

* Works toward bOh a lcdcral and State comrmitmcnt to rural revitalization

* Enlists tx)th State and Federal governments to provide technical assistance and
streamlined goverrnient rc(uircmcnis to J)tiSitllcSs in iiivestment zoncs

I
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STATEMMNT FROM NATALIE TORPKB

on July 8, 1992 I went to Congressman Byron Dorgan's office on the
3rd floor of the Federal Building in Bismarck. Upon arriving at
the office, I asked his receptionist for a copy of the pamphlet on
Rural Development Investment Zones which was advertised in his ads.

After several minutes of looking, I was given the brochure. I have
attached a photostatic copy of the brochure which I was handed.

Natalie Toepke

Witness

Date

Date

Notary

Notrv,
My Comirz ...-:

Date

I'- ,.,



A Proposal
To Revitalize
RuralAmerica

In recent year, a severe drought and col-
lapsed energy and farm prices hav devastated rural
America's economy. Many rural states arc suffering
outmigration of their people, job los, and poverty.

Main streets arc dying; farmers are leaving
thc family farm. We nc"d to fight for a better farm pro-
grim, but, we also need to dcvelop new and divcrsificd
opixrtunities in rural Amcrica.

I have dcvelopcd a
prop(x.Il, the Rural Devcl- Bringng New
opmcnt Investmcnt Z7)ne
Act (11.R. 1445), co-spon- .Ecnomic
.)rcd by Ct)ngressman Fred Opportunity to
Grandy (R-[A),whiidiv"u1l Rural America
t.rgei fedcral tax incentives
it) encourage businesses to
bring jobs and opportunities into distressd rural area.

The "enterprise zone" proposals that have
been offered by the President have been targeted only
towards urban areas suffering unemployment and
c)o)mic distrcss. In rural Amcrica, ve face the same
economic distress that has for rural workers to
migrate to urban centers in search of jobs.

Thc Rural Devclopmcnt Investment Zone
Act would designate certain rural areas as imvestnilt
zones based on factors specific to rural regions such a
outmigration and job loss. We hope to provide em-
ployment-rclated tax incentives to attract new bud-
ness and retain and build existing businesses within
designated investment zones. It's time to make a com-
mitmcnt to rebuild rural America to provide for jobs
and opportunity and onomic growth in our future.

Ad4 % a

Mcmber of 102nd U.S. Congress

3 1 4 0 9 9 ) I

N

IT'

6MORE INORMAtiONCO SSM __aN BYRON L

W03 Camo 110 3d Fr FedrMl BMg.
Waisoe, ).C. 20S IBS 1hnmk ND 5"I0!
(202) 225-2611 (701)2 1 =-I

6ibC 14

"The Rural
Development
Investment
Zone Act"

(H.R. 1445)

CONrACr
DORGAN

112 Roberts Street
F1 o, ND 58102
(701) 2395389

A Plan to Promote
Investment and
Economic
Development in
Rural America

By

Byron L Dorgan
U.S. Congressman



I lere's wh~at people arc
saying about the Dorgan
Rural Development

Investment Zone Act:

"'The (Rural lN'vekopment havetment
Zone Act) proposal iv of vital concern to the
Hleartland becaure it addresises the utgent need
'o include rural America in the enterprive-zone
legislatio. 0"

-Heidi Heitkamp
North Dakota Statc Tax Cmmissioncr

"(reation of rural enterprise zones as

outlined in this proposal will put tax incentives
where they can do a great deal of gx4 by
stmulating the creation of new huinesses in
ruralAmerica. Those ntw hu inesses will keep
peolpe in North Dakota."
-Wally Bcycr, General Manager
Vcrcndryc Electric CAoorativc

"There iA no dubtdt that the health and
welfare of 0o rural comnifuni es Lv one of the
rmost pressing puhbic policy challenges facing
ourgreat nation today. I an confulent that with
the help of tho.se whio ifnil('mnt rural eco-
nomic de%'eltnjms'nt i)r(K jram., we will come
forwanl wih a IJolhl an,, worAath" pr*gram to
help rural America."
-U.S. Rep I'rcd (;randy (IR IA)
C'o-%[%)n%,t)r of- RI)IZ pw,,Al

M _M 5 2

Here's What the Dorgan RDIZ Bill Does

DFESIGNATES ECONOMCALLY DISTRF^SSED RURAL ARFAS
As INVESTMENT ZONES

* Creates up to 100 rural development zones in 12 years

" Targets Fedcral-Statc economic help to rural areas

" Uses designation criteria, such as outmigration and job kss, that are characteristic
of economically-distressd rural America 4

PROVIDES TARGEFED FEDERAL INCOME TAX INCENTIVES
TO BUSINESSES AND EMPLOYERS WhO CREATE NEW JOBS IN
DESIGNATED INVESTMENT ZONES

* Ten percent tax credit for depreciable real property placed in service and located in
a designated rural zone

* Ten percent tax credit against corporate income taxes for wages paid to quafified
empoys F z

FORGES FEDERAL-STATE PARUNERSHIP TO REVITALIZE
ECONOMICALLY-DISTRESSED RI J RAI. COMMUNIES

" Works toward both a Federal and State c)mmitment to rural revitalization

" Enlists both State and Federal governments to provide technical assistance and
streamlined government requirements to businesses in investment zones

I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 2 4

August 6, 1992

Steve Sydness
2702 First Avenue North
Post Office Box 9303
Fargo, North Dakota 58106

Dear Mr. Sydness:

This is to acknowledge receipt on August 4,,,992.
letter dated July 29, 1992. The Federal Electibn Canp
of 1971, as amended ('the Act") and Camidf eT plai
require that the contents of a complaint meet ce.ta
requirements. One of these requirements is that a
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary-public
notarized. Your letter did not contain avnotactdsnA nyour-
signature and was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, ou, in
swear before a notary that the contents of your compla
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. Thi ed..
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this diyof±

, 19. A statement by the notary that the co a'n
sworn to i-nd subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
we are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may
cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filingvav
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will remain
confidential for a 15 day time period during which you may-fi-le
an amended complaint as specified above. If the defects are-not
cured and the allegations are not refiled, no additional
notification will be provided and the file will be closed...

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

St4cerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief ___

Enclosure
cc: Congressman Byron Dorgan
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35s
August 6, 1992

Joan 0. Aikens
Chairperson
Federal Election Commission C -
999 E Street, NW G-)
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Chairperson Aikens,

Based upon the conversation with your office, find amended copy of letter. Pleas * .
replace letter dated July 29. 1992 with the notarized copy dated August 6, 1992.

i ely, ,

/ Mark '
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SYDNESS
United States Senate r tlR 35 11

August 6. 1992

Joan D. Aikens P14)
Chairperson
Federal Election Cormission
999 E Street l wWashington, DC 20463

The Honorable Louis Stokes
Chairman, Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
HT 2 United States Capitol
Washington, DC 20515

Chief Michael J. Shepard
United States Department of Justice
Public Integrity Section/Criminal Division
Tenth Street & Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

- Dear Chairperson Aikens, Rep. Stokes, and Mr. Shepard:

This complaint is being filed because Congressman Byron Dorgan is improperly
and illegally taking advantage of his status as an incumbent, by using taxpayers'

. money to supplement his race for the United States Senate. This commingling of
official taxpayer money and campaign funds is a violation of both federal law and
House rules. Typical of the pattern of House incumbents using their office to
perpetuate themselves, this activity must be stopped if the integrity and rules of
the House and the conduct of its members are to be upheld.

Specifically, Dorgan has used his official House accounts, funded with taxpayers'
dollars, to supplement his campaign. He has done this in a campaign commercial
which refers callers to an "800" number. Those answering the "800" number provide
the caller with a brochure (see attachment A) which is apparently paid for with
taxpayers' money and refers callers to Dorgan's Congressional offices, not his
campaign. In other words, the fulfillment to the campaign commercial, is through
items paid for with official House funds.

This violates House Rules, federal statutes and campaign finance laws. Your
entities must investigate whether this admitted use of official House Offices,
employees and resources for campaign purposes violates:

31 U.S.C. Sect. 1301(a), Cited by the Ethics Manual for Members and Employees
of the U.S. House of Representatives at p. 29, which tells Members and their

2702 First Avenue North
Post Office Box 9303

Fargo, North Dakota 58106
Phone 701-234-0205 - Fax 701-234-0214

PW F"o I - Fr S.nm Commme



staffs that "funds appropriated by the Federal Government are to be used only for
the purposes for which appropriated." The House Ethics Manual at 29 also states
that "the use of official allowances for other than official purposes, might
involve conduct which could subject a Member or an aide to civil litigation under
the False Claims Act",0 31 U.S.C. Sect. 3729. Thus, this commrittee must
investigate how official funds from the official allowances could be spent by
Dorgan on campaign activities.

Congressional Handbook, p.2.1, which states that the official expense
allowance is provided from appropriated funds to pay the ordinary and necessary
business expenses incurred by the Member and/or his staff in the performance of
official duties. Generally, this covers expenses for telephone, mail, office
space and equipment, stationery, travel, telecomunications, postage and computer
serviCes. It does not .Include giving out official brochures in response to
campaign commercials.

House Rule XLV, which prohibits unofficial office accounts, more cormonly
known as "slush funds". Since Dorgan's ad shows that House offices are being used
for campaign purposes, this commrittee must investigate whether any campaign funds

S are being used to supplement the official allowances. If so, "slush funds: would
7 violate Rule XLV. The cormmittee needs to audit Dorgan's office operations for

their use of any campaign contributions, private funds or in-kind goods or
services to support the activities or expenses of the congressional offices.

2 U.S.C. Sect. 441d(a), which requires a disclaimer on all public
colunications that advocate a federal candidate's election or defeat or that

ON solicit federal contributions, identifying who paid for the candidate. The first
Dorgan brochure failed to carry the proper disclaimer in violation of the Federal

S Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended. The initial brochure claimed that the
-~costs were subsidized by the U.S. Government. After some questions were raised

about the propriety of using taxpayer funded materials for campaign related
1T activity, the disclaimer was changed to indicate that the brochure was Paid for

by the Friends of Byron Dorgan". This still does not excuse the impermnissible use
C of official funds to supplement incumbent Dorgan's campaign.

* Byron Dorgan is employing a campaign strategy that runs counter to the very
essence of the Rules of the House and laws governing campaign purposes. It is
just such actions that have led the American people to hold Members of Congress in
such low esteem. This open, blatant use of taxpayer funds to supplement Dorgan's
campaign is an act that makes the House of Representatives a breeding ground for
cynicism in America and a haven for hypocrites.

We urge prompt action to correct this situation

Subscribed and sworn before me
this ~7bday of

Notary Public
Clay County, Minnesota
My commission expires

gam N- EsOTA9

M) CrL, , x. -zJ,,R 161995 1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. C 20&3

August 11, 1992

Steve Sydness
2702 First Avenue North
P.O. Box 9303
Fargo, ND 58106

RE: MUR 3574

Dear Mr. Sydness:

'0 This letter acknowledges receipt on August 7, 199L..o*,ouz

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act8), by Byron7Dorqan,
Friends of Byron Dorgan, and B. Timothy Durick, as treasurer:
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five

0days.

0% You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election_
Comission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

01. receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as theoroiginal
complaint. We have numbered this matter =a 3574. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincere,

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures

4-4.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C MW6

August 11, 1992

Friends of Byron Dorgan
B. Timothy Durick, Treasurer
P.O. Box 871
Bismarck, ND 58502

RE: NUR 3574

Dear Mr. Durick:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint--which
indicates that Friends of Byron Dorgan ('Committee*) and-you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election CampaigAct_
of 1971, as amended ('the Act*). A copy of the complaintisi:

0 enclosed. We have numbered this matter MIR 3574. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
o writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

0 you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

0 Commissiones analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response,- which

C should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be-made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Friends of Byron Dorgan.
B. Timothy Durick, treasurer W. ,t
Page 2

If you have amy questions, please contact Richard 4 -Ie g .
Sanfardino, the staff mmber assigned to this matter, at (202)'
219-3690. For yor information, ve have enclosedambrie f g
description of he Comission's procedures for handling
complaints

Sincere

Jonathan A. Bergatelhnx
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

tA



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. August 11, 1992

a ron Dorgan
2110 x. Xavier Street
No. 211
Bismarck, ND 58501

RE: MUR 3574.

Dear Mr. Dorgan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint-which
indicates that you my have violated the Federal Election
campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy-of the-
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter Mua 3574,
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
C writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thles,
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
counsel's Officer must be submitted within IS days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be-made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



lie,.

f y4-have a questions, please, contact Richard
sanfardino, the stalf mmber assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-36". ort your Information, we have enclosed a brief

descrlption of the Commission's p
complaints.

Sincerely,

Jonathan A. Bensteia l
Assistant General- Counsel

Enclosures
i. Coplaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

',,T

f41
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United States Congres

House of Representatives

SL. ovember 9, 1991

North Daku'ta

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Jonathan Bernstein, Assistant.General Counsel

Re: MUR 3574

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

This constitutes the response of Byron Dorgan to the Complaint
filed by Steve Sydness in the above-referenced MUR. Mr. Dorgan is
a Member of Congress from North Dakota and is the Democratic
candidate for the office of U.S. Senate from North Dakota. His
authorized campaign committee is "Friends of Byron Dorgan" (the

- "Dorgan Committee"). For the reasons set forth below, the
Commission should find no reason to believe that the Complaint sets

0' forth any violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended ("the Act"); and should dismiss the Complaint and close the

-- file in this matter.

The Complaint charges that the Dorgan Committee ran a
C 6 comercial inviting voters to call a "1-800" number, and that

persons calling that number were then provided with a bWe
0 6 which, the Complaint alleges, was paid for with "official ue

funds."

In fact, as explained in the attached Affidavits of Robert
Valeu and Lucy Calautti, the Dorgan Coiittee paid for preparation

C7 and publication of all of the brochures which were distributed to
persons calling the "1-800" number. Further, all of those
brochures carried the disclaimer, "Paid fcr by the Friends of Byron
Dorgan" in full compliance with 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.
110.11. Indeed, the very copy of the brochure attached to the
Complaint, and referred to in the Complaint as a brochure "paid for
by taxpayer's money," was in fact paid for by the Dorgan Committee
and bears a proper disclaimer to that effect.

Separately, funds from the Congressman's official expense
allowance were used to print copies of the brochure distributed by
his congressional officers. See attached affidavit of Lucy
Calautti. As the affidavits make clear, no official funds were
used to pay for any materials distributed by the campaign
(including brochures distributed to those calling the "1-800"
number). And no campaign funds were used to pay for any materials
distributed by the Congressman's offices.

P.O. Bo\ S71 * Bi,,marck. North Dakota ;s-()2

POLICAC T N AIX \D ',Un
- 

BI',E\ ", E U

POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS ARE NOT TAX.DEDUCTlBLE FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES



Given these facts, it is clear that there has been full
compliance both with the House Rules and the Act. Enforcement of
the House Rules, of course, lies entirely outside the Commission's
jurisdiction. In view of the scurrilous and baseless charges in
this Complaint, however, we would like to note for the record that
use of official resources to provide information about legislation
being sponsored by a Member is entirely proper under the House
Rules and 31 U.S.C. 1301(a). See e.g., Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct, House Ethics Manual at 284, Example 7 (April
1992). Thus it is beyond question that the use of official funds
by the Congressman's office, for the printing of brochures about
legislation he sponsored, which brochures were then distributed by
his congressional office, was altogether legal, ethical and proper.

It is equally clear that the Complaint fails to state any
violation of t},e Act. in its soie reference to the Act, the
Complaint charges failure to affix a proper disclaimer in violation
of 2 U.S.C. 441d(a). As the attached affidavits confirm, however,
all brochures distributed by the campaign were paid for by the
Dorgan Committee and all of those brochures carried a disclaimer to
that effect in full compliance with 2 U.S.C. 441a(d) and 11 C.F.R.

C 110.11.

ON In that regard, we note that the Complaint is accompanied by
a "Statement from Natalie Toepke," in which Ms. Toepke claims that
she was provided a copy of the brochure at the Congressman's office

0in Bismarck, North Dakota. Her statement purports to attach the
copy of the brochure she was handed, but the only copy attached to

Oh the Complaint is the one the Complaint indicates was provided in
response to a call to the "1-800" number. That copy was in fact

C. paid for by campaign funds and bears a proper disclaimer to that
effect.

17 Thus, there is no evidence at all that anyone visiting the
congressional office was provided a copy of the brochure paid for

Cwith campaign funds. But even if that did take place, that would
not constitute any violation of the Act, as long as any literature
in fact paid for by the campaign bears a proper disclaimer to that
effect. The attached affidavits confirm that that was true of
every brochure printed by the campaign in this case. The complaint
offers no evidence to the contrary.

For these reasons, the Commission should find no reason to
believe that the Complaint sets forth any violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act"); and should
dismiss the complaint and close the file in this matter.

R pctf 1 y submitted,

Tim Durick
Treasurer

attachments



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of
MUR 3574 ko

Byron Dorgan )

AFFIDAVIT OF LUCY CALAUTTI

Lucy Calautti, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I serve as Chief of Staff for U.S. Representative Byr bn
Dorgan (D-North Dakota). I am responsible for the day to day
operations and I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth
below. I have read the complaint filed by Steve Sydness in this
matter.

2. Funds were expended from the Congressman's official
expense allowance to print copies of a brochure describing and
promoting legislation he had introduced, namely, H.R. 1445, a Rural
Development Investment Zone Act. A Copy of the invoice for that

M) printing is attached hereto.

3. Copies of the brochure, the costs of which were paid for
from the official expense allowance, were made available to
constituents and other interested persons at the Congressman's

o offices in Washington, D.C., Bismarck, N.D. and Fargo, N.D.

4. To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, no
brochures paid for with funds of the Congressman's authorized
campaign committee, Friends of Byron Dorgan, have ever been

0distributed or made available at any of these offices.

5. No official expense allowance funds or other appropriated
funds whatsoever have ever been used to prepare or print the copies

C of this brochure which were distributed by the campaign, or to
prepare or print any other materials distributed by the campaign,
whether in response to the "1-800" number referred to in the
Complaint or otherwise.

Lucy Caladtti

Subscribed and sworn tjo before me this I7day of November, 1992.

My Commission expires:



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of
MUR 3574

Byron Dorgan )

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT VALEU C.

Robert Valeu, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am the campaign director for Friends of Byron Dorgjn
(hereafter the "Dorgan Committee"), the authorized committee of
Byron Dorgan, who is the Democratic candidate for U.S. Senate in
North Dakota. I have read the Complaint filed by Steve Sydness in
this matter. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth
below.

2. The Dorgan Committee paid for preparation and publication
of a number of copies of a brochure entitled "The Rural Development
Investment Zone Act." A copy of the invoice for that printing is
attached hereto. All copies, preparation and publication costs of
which were paid for by the Dorgan Committee, bear the disclaimer:
"Paid for by the Friends of Byron Dorgan."

3. The publication attached to the Statement from Natalie
C Toepke submitted with the Complaint filed in this MUR is a copy of

one of the brochures paid for by the Dorgan Committee.

4. The Complaint makes reference to a "1-800" telephone
number advertised in commercials run by the Dorgan Committee. The

-operation of that 1-800 number at all times has been paid for
exclusively by the Dorgan Committee. Persons calling that number

'zr were sent a copy of one of the above-described brochures paid for
by the Dorgan Committee. The Dorgan Committee, including its
employees and agents, has not provided to any caller to that 1-800
number or to any other person, any brochure paid for with funds
appropriated for Congressman's Dorgan's office in the House of
Representatives, by or from his official expense allowance, or from
any source whatsoever other thanth funds the Dorgan Committee.

Robir t Valeu

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _Yoday of November, 1992.

~t ub ic/iA;ando

%. -!"o

My~~ ~~ ComsineprsV-/~e
My Commission expires:
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"The RuralA Proposal
7ib Revitalize

Rural America
In rtcitin vars. ;t severe drolihl and col-

lapsed encrgy arid larni priecs have devastated rural
Amcrica('sotIIomV. M;iny rural slaltt arc suffering
otimiratHin o)I their Ipople. joh lss, and vxwerty.

Main strce1 are ( lyLin armers arc leaving
rmily farm. tWe need 1) fiihl f(or a wtter farm pro.

jram, hut, n, ued to dmvlop new and diversified

opportlrnili's iM rur:al Ainerita.

I hav(" dvehjwd a
prilpoal, the Rural l)evel.
opment Invosiment ZA)n(,
Actl (I [R. 1445). co-%Fx mn- I I ' n()m ic

sretl by ('ongrmssman Fred Oplx)rtunity to
(r;mndy (R-IA), whiO would Rural America
target federal tax incentives
to cnurage husin(.,es to
bring johis and )ppo)rtuniti(. intol disrmW rural are.

"rhe "enterprise one" proixisals that havc
be-cn olfered bv Ih( Prhesident havc xcn targeted only
towards urh;mn areas sufferin, uncmpklymcnt and
economic distrcs. In rural America, wc face the same

inomic dislress that has forced rural workers to
I'ratl it) urban centers in %earch ()f jobs.

The Rural t)cvehopment Investmcnt Zonc

Act would deiptiatle taiIn rural areas ais investment
7ones bascd 4 1 t or, %pv' ifi' io rural regions such as
olltmilratil tind jol) I,),, We I' t t prtvide cm-
ploymeiul retlled tX inen.iiv t) altract new husi-
ness and rtain ansd build txistin g busines within
dente;hd inli "l mentfl /t uie,,. I", Ilt\ ii Ito make a e~m-
mat munt tE r'hi rd ~Ut at 1C ,r ,ia t o provide for jobs

andltJ upj~rtulrhutl , iuidl ( !t i rwth in our futlutre.

l'llv4~ ~lr, %(,;lf."'
*~' !.....

A Plan to Promote
Investment and
Economic
Development in
Rural America

By

Byron L Dorgan

U.S. Qongressman
I'ad i t br I'u C I I I Od,io. fit I1,,t l I 1) .0 1

Development
Investment
Zone Act"

(H.R. 1445)
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Here's what people are
saying about the Dorgan
Rural Development
Investment Zone Act:

"The (Rural Development Investment
Zone Act) proposal is of vital concem to the
Hearland because it addesses the urgent need
to include ruralAmerica in the enterpise-zone
legislatio P"

-Heidi Heitkamp
North Dakota State Tax Commissioncr

"Creation of rural enterprise zones as
outlined in this proposal will put tax incentives
where they can do a great deal of good by
stimulating the creation of new businesses in
ruralAmerica. Those new businesses will keep
people in North Dakota."
-Wally Bcyer, General Manager
Verendryc Electric Cooperative

"There is no doubt that the health and
welfare of our rural communities is one of the
most pressing public policy challenges facing
ougreat nation today. lam confient that with
the help of those who implement rural eco-
nomic development progranLv, we will come
forward with a bold and workable program to
help rural America."
-U.S. Rep Fred Grandy (R-IA)
Co-spon4r of RI)VZ pro j.sal

Here's What the Dorgan RDIZ Bill Does

DI 'IGN IJ Q' )N(MI(ALI .I Y I)ISTRI-SSIi) RURAL AREAS
AS INVI 'STMI,N1T ZON iS

* Creates up to I() rural develolincit zoncs in 12 years

* Targets Federal-State econonic hell) to rural areas

* Uses designation criteria, such as otitnitgaiAo and Jol) lss, that are characteristic

of ecoinomically-distressed rural Aniti i('aI

PROVIII[rAR ijIhI,) II)FIDRAL, IN(OMFI TAX IN(E:NTIVIS
TO liUSINLSSIRS ANi) I MIi OYI -Z WI l() (;R1 ATEI NW JOBS IN
DFSIGNATII) INVlF;'r'MIN'I )ONI-S

* ren percent lax credit for del)rcciablc rcal l[Iwrty [)licCd in service and located in

a designated rural Yone

* Fen percent tax credit against corixn)itc ilcwillit" daxcs 1fior wages paid it) qualified
employees 4

I'ORGiS ihI:,RAI <-S'!IA'I: I'AR'I'NI LRSi{, lip 'I'()_RivIIrAI .I/ZFi

ECONOM ICA! .I ,Y-I)SI,',I'l.SSI- RI IRAI. ('OMMUNITIF S

* Works toward )th ii'clcr~al awl I.lt, tk m~lll llt'l lti rii-al revltaliatliOall

* FnIllists ltll State and ledvii.l tt ,t1iwtl ilt p ltoric Ic.linical assistance and

streanliiiCd g vrnilil to hiiitiiilst h i sIiiI. ii i veistilwll z llt'.,s
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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FOR TUEI VOLL(NFEUG DOCtNI3UTS PEIUITBN TO TEES CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated

September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated

April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority Systema.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Cmmission vote, dated April 28, 1993.

• -- See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsels R eport, En the fNetter of E@e t
~Priority, dated Deoer 3,1 1993.
, . See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740..;!..'

5.Ctt.lotin fC&So t, ee .*k~.

j L.. Seel34 ags14-14
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Dear Seatr Dogn

te colnat wasgnclsdwt:ht oiiai

t t t comoudof iag€the in rcstagne o thre is ~ eso the

dN o~tnt an lod tv cih t t iicto.

&fe £oamly te CL~rsusioo olf thi ftl*r th

z .~~I you hove ft.: qainttais.-plss. -tt a. ,at, ( 302S)
219-3690.

Sincerel:y,

A&.rney

Attachment
Nrrative

DEC0o9 fg.
Date the Comission voted t:o close the file:_________



ft me of myo organ

This complaint f ied by opposing candidate Steve Sydnesa
alleged that the committee failed to provide disclaimers on
certain solicitations. The committee responded that disclaimers
were provided for all communications requiring them.

The case had littie or no impact on the process and did not
involve any significant issues relative to the other issues
pending before the Comission or substantial amounts. Moreover1
there was no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to
violate the Act and Respondents took significant remedial action
upon knowledge of the violation.
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*tm~ Sydness
2702 .flrst Avenue Worth
P.O. fox 9303
Fargo. MD 56106

33: RUE 3574

Dear Mr. Sydness:

On Anut 7,* 1992. the Federal Cletion Coemssion receivedyour comp1int ae1 certainb violations of the sehval
31.coi aa~4a Ac:t of 1971, as Imd ed ( eb. ct) .

Urn.

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Comission voted to close the file: DEg

..... - i



mtJ 3574Vtleais of Dyrom norgen

This complaint filed by opposing candidate Steve Sydness
alleged that the Committee falled to provide disclaimers on
certain solicitations. The Comittee responded that disclaimers
ware provided for all communications requiring them.

The case had little or no impact on the process and did not
involve any significant issues relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission or substantial amounts. Moreover,
there yes no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to
violate the Act and Respondents took significant remedial action
upon knowledge of the violation.
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?. iuothF Durick, TreasurerFrindsofDyron Dorgan
P.O. Box 671
Sisark, ND 56502

DEe I

RE: ENil 3574

Dear Hr. Durick:

On August 11, 1992, the Federal Election Coinission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amendedj. A copyp of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After cosidrlxj the circumstaes of e tS.Serm/slonbeOd Omend to euetdise it* "--
icJeetioo aed t@ take tso etliom. 'f t t"i

snd .you, as Usa ateg.
the iesom o~sdI L thS t. ..

do ~ ~ 4i ~IW6Me

R.t ~. ~
1c rcot~ ge~,.4.

the

v~s
p

I f yv bIwe anyi qruos. pleeec mt~St:, -, !!3)219-MH90.

Sincerely,

Jo~e JI. odrigues
Atteorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC; 0 g9
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This comp~laint filed by opposing candidate Steve Sydnessalleged that the Comittee faled to provide disclaimers oncertain solicitations. The Committee responded that disclaimerswere provided for all communications requiring them.

The case had little or no impact on the process and did notinvolve any significant issues relative to the other issuespending before the Commission or substantial amounts. Moreover,there was no indication of any serious intent by Respondents toviolate the Act and Respondents took significant remedial action
upon knowledge of the violation.


